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Greetings Chris,
 
Thank you for your email of 30 September 2015 requesting:
 

1)    …A list of all reports, strategies, memoranda, meeting agendas and minutes, or
 other documentation, including email correspondence, that relates to the DCC's
 media strategy and/or any proposed or actual changes considered since the
 start of 2014.

2)    … copies of all items covered by 1)
 

We advise that the DCC has prepared a draft Crisis Communication Strategy.   This
 document is withheld pursuant to section 7(f)(i) of LGOIMA as withholding is necessary
 to maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through the free and frank expression
 of opinions between employees in the course of their duty.
 
We hold no further information which falls within the ambit of your request.
 
As information has been withheld we are required to inform you that you may have this
 decision reviewed by the Office of the Ombudsman. 
 
The Ombudsman may be contacted at:
 
The Ombudsman
Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10 152
WELLINGTON 6143
 
Ph 0800 802 602
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz
 
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal
 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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From: Chris Morris [mailto:chris.morris@odt.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2015 10:15 a.m.
To: Sandy Graham; Grace Ockwell; Kristy Rusher
Subject: LGOIMA - media
 
Good morning,

I have the following request for information to make under the terms of the Local
 Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

1) I request a list of all reports, strategies, memoranda, meeting agendas and minutes, or
 other documentation, including email correspondence, that relates to the DCC's media
 strategy and/or any proposed or actual changes considered since the start of 2014.

2) I also separately request copies of all items covered by 1).

Many thanks,

Chris Morris.
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